Minutes of a meeting of the **Shared Services Joint Committee** held on Friday, 24th September, 2021 at Council Chamber, Wyvern House, The Drumber, Winsford CW7 1AH

PRESENT:Cheshire East CouncilCouncillors Steve Edgar (substitute for Councillor Paul
Findlow) and Amanda Stott.

Cheshire West and Chester Council

Councillors Carol Gahan and Paul Donovan

Councillor in Attendance: Councillor L Gibbon, Cheshire West and Chester Council

Officers in attendance: Cheshire East Council

Jane Burns, Executive Director Corporate Services Alex Thompson, Director of Finance and Customer Services Gareth Pawlett, Head of ICT Services and Chief Information Officer Julie Gregory, Legal Team Manager Rachel Graves, Democratic Services

Cheshire West and Chester Council

Mark Wynn, Chief Operating Officer Laurence Ainsworth, Director of Public Service Reform Peter Lloyd, Head of Change and Technology Catherine Salt, Corporate Legal Manager

10 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Councillors JP Findlow (Cheshire East Council), J Rhodes (Cheshire East Council) and K Shore (Cheshire West and Chester Council).

In the absence of the Chair, Councillor Carol Gahan took the Chair.

11 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations of interest were made.

12 PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME/OPEN SESSION

No members of the public were present and no questions had been submitted prior to the meeting.

13 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

RESOLVED:

That the minutes of the meeting held on 11 June 2021 be approved as a correct record.

14 SHARED SERVICES BUSINESS PLANS Q1 2021-2022 REVIEW

Consideration was given to the report which provided a summary of the 2021/22 Quarter 1 position for the Shared Services arrangements between Cheshire East Council and Cheshire West Council. The report included financial and non-financial performance information for the period 1 April 2021 to 31 July 2021 and Appendix 1 to the report provided a summary of overall performance along with a rating for financial performance, performance against delivery of business plan objectives and key performance indicator.

It was reported that the position for Q1 was that the performance of most services was in line with expectations, with no significant issues to report. Emergency Planning, ICT and Transactional Services were currently reporting objective and KPIs that were currently off track but expected to be back on track by the end of the year. Additionally, ICT and Transactional Services were reporting financial pressures and work was being undertaken to identify remedial measures to address these and deliver a balanced year-end position.

Clarification was sought on the period which the report covered and in response it was stated that the non-financial performance data was for the period 1 April 2021 to 30 June 2021 and the financial information covered the period 1 April 2021 to 31 July 2021.

Members asked questions in respect of what was needed to improve the business carried out with schools, specifically in terms of what the Councils could provide and the charges for this service.

RESOLVED:

That the Shared Services Quarter 1 performance for 2021-22 be noted.

15 SHARED SERVICE REVIEW UPDATE REPORT

Consideration was given to the report which provided an update on the progress of the Shared Services Review.

The report set out the progress from the in-depth review of ICT Shared Services and detailed the key findings. The model of delivery recommended by C.Co focused on a hybrid shared service and this would allow for the sharing of more standardised functions such as network and infrastructure and the alignment of other ICT functions, which were more business focussed, to the requirements of each Council.

Further work would be required to undertaken to understand the impacts, the delivery plan, the costs, and benefits of moving to the recommended model and it was recommended that this be carried out by both Councils with the assistance of an external partner.

The review of Transactional Services was underway and had acknowledged the focus and ongoing efforts of the Service in supporting the introduction of Best for Business programme.

RESOLVED: That the Joint Committee

- 1 notes the progress and content of the report;
- 2 notes the emerging direction of travel for ICT;
- 3 notes the latest findings for Transactional Services; and
- 4 supports a period of detailed understanding and assurance on the recommended model for ICT Services outlined in section 6 of the report.

16 BEST4BUSINESS UPDATE

Consideration was given to the report which detailed the latest position regarding the implementation of the replacement HR and Finance system for the councils and their partners.

Attached at Appendix A was the report previously shared at the informal Shared Services Joint Committee on 23 July 2021 which provided a comprehensive programme update for the HR and Payroll 'Go Live' programme and further updates were reported on the user acceptance testing, payroll parallel run and data migration.

RESOLVED: That the Joint Committee

- 1 notes and approves the contents of the report previously shared with the informal Shared Services Joint Committee on 23 July 2021; and
- 2 agrees the update on delivery of the implementation for the remaining programme.

The meeting commenced at 10.00 am and concluded at 10.35 am

Councillor Gahan (Vice-Chair, in the Chair)